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1. Overall Description:

Dear IEEE 802.16 colleagues,

Thank you for your IEEE 802.16 Correspondence from May 11, 2006.

3GPP SA5 appreciates the establishment of a liaison official from IEEE 802.16 and welcomes the reuse

of the IRP Methodology for the IEEE 802.16i project.

Within the context of this project please don’t hesitate to address questions and comments you may
have on IRP Methodology, reuse of IRP specifications as well as extending NRM IRP specifications to

3GPP SAS.

2. Actions:

None

3. Date of Next SA5 Meetings:

TITLE TYPE DATES LOCATION
3GPPSA5#49 OR 28 Aug-13ep 2006 | Budapest
3GPPSA5#50 OR 30 Oct - 3 Nov 2006 | Fairfax, VA
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